
2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Monday, October 11, 2021
 6:00 PM

1.    Roll Call:  

2. Nebraska open Meetings Act: For all interested parties, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act 
is posted on a bulletin board at the south wall of the council chambers.

3. Notice of Changes in the Agenda by the City Manager: Additions may not be made to 
this agenda less than 24-hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under item 4 
of this agenda.

4. Citizens with Items not Scheduled on the Regular Agenda: As required by State Law, no item 
may be considered under this item unless the Planning Commission determines that the matter 
requires an emergency action.

5. Approval of the Planning Commission Minutes From:
A September 13, 2021

6. New Business :
A Tax Increment Financing - 26 Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store - West Project.

Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a Redevelopment Plan 
submitted by 26 Group, LLC for the 26 Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West Project. The area 
to be redeveloped under the Redevelopment Plan is described as Lots 11, 12, and 13, Hight's Addition to the 
City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, commonly known as 823, 827, 831, and 837, W. 27th 
Street, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.

Review and take action on a Resolution recommending approval of the Redevelopment Plan for the 26 
Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West Project.

B Tax Increment Financing - BDS3C, LLC
Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a Redevelopment Plan 
submitted by BDS3C, LLC for the Flyover Brewing Company Expansion Project. The area to be 
redeveloped under the Redevelopment Plan is described as Lot 22, Main Street Addition to the City of 
Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, commonly known as 1820 Broadway, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.

Review and take action on a Resolution recommending approval of the Redevelopment Plan for the Flyover 
Brewing Company Expansion Project.

7. Public Hearing :
A Preliminary Plat

Preliminary Plat of Lots 1 and 2, Block 3, West Nebraska Express Subdivision, situated in Part of the 
Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 24, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th 
P.M.,Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.

B Final Plat
Final Plat of Lots 1 and 2, Block 3, West Nebraska Express Subdivision, situated in Part of the Southwest 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 1 / 93



2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 24, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts 
Bluff County, Nebraska.

C Preliminary Plat
Preliminary Plat of Block 1, BF Properties, situated in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 20, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff, County, Nebraska.

D Final Plat
Final Plat of Block 1, BF Properties, situated in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 
20, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.

E Rezone
Rezone Request for Block 1, BF Properties, situated in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 20, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.

8. Officer Election:
A Nomination of Chairman

B Nomination of Vice-Chairman

C Election of Chairman

D Election of Vice-Chairman

9. Staff Reports:
A (Informational Only)

10. Schedule Meeting:
A Confirm next meeting date of November 8, 2021.

11. Adjourn

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 2 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Appr. Min.1

September 13, 2021

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 3 / 93



    PLANING COMMISSION MINUTES 
    REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 
    September 13, 2021 
    SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
 
 
     The Planning Commission for the City of Scottsbluff met in regular scheduled meeting on Monday, 
September 13, 2021, at 6:00 PM in the Scottsbluff City Council Chambers at 2525 Circle Drive, 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska. A notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of local 
circulation in the City, on September 3, 2021. The notice stated the date, time, and location of the 
meeting, and that the meeting was open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable 
accommodation to attend should contact the Development Services office. An agenda is kept current 
and available for public inspection at the Development Services office provided; the Planning 
Commission can modify the agenda at the meeting, if the business was determined that an emergency 
so required. A copy of the agenda packet was delivered to each Planning Commission member. 
 

1 Chairman Dana Weber called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Roll call consisted of the 
following members being present, Mark Westphal, Henry Huber, Dana Weber, Jim Zitterkopf, 
Angie Aguallo “Absent”: Anita Chadwick, Dave Gompert, Becky Estrada, Callen Wayman Linda 
Redfern (Alternate). City Officials present were Zachary Glaubius, Secretary/Planning 
Administrator, Gary Batt, Code Administrator II, Anthony Murphy, Fire Prevention Officer, Tom 
Schingle, Fire Chief, and John Selzer, Deputy City Attorney.  

2 Chairman Weber informed those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a copy 
was located on the south wall of the Council Chambers. 

3 Acknowledgement of any changes in the agenda: None. 
4 Business not on the agenda: None. 
5 The minutes from the August 9, 2021 meeting were reviewed. Conclusion, a motion was made 

by Zitterkopf and seconded by Westphal to approve the minutes from August 9, 2021 meeting. 
“Yeas”:  Westphal, Huber, Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber Aguallo, “Abstained”: None, “Absent”:  
Chadwick, Gompert, Estrada, Redfern.  The motion carried. 

6 Members David Gompert and Becky Estrada arrived at 6:04 PM. 
7 Chairman Weber opened the public hearing at 6:06 PM for the Kersch Powerhouse Renovation 

Project located at Lots 17 and 18, Block 2, Original Town Addition, commonly known at 1721 
Broadway. 

8 Deputy City Attorney John Selzer presented the application to the Planning Commission. Selzer 
stated that Simmons Olsen Law Firm represents the redevelopers, however when it comes to a 
TIF project, Simmons Olsen Law Firm represents the City of Scottsbluff. Selzer stated this is 
application for Tax Increment Financing for the building at 1721 Broadway commonly known as 
the Powerhouse Building. Selzer stated that it is it the Planning Commissions responsibility to 
review TIF applications and redevelopment plans for compliance with the city’s Comprehensive 
Plan. Selzer states the plan for the building is to renovate it for a restaurant, office space, and 
apartments. Selzer stated the area the building is located is referred to as the Central Business 
District in the comprehensive plan. The goal of the district is to grow it as a regional commercial 
center. Selzer stated furthermore the intent of the district is to foster businesses such as 
restaurants and above ground floor residences. Selzer stated it is zoned C-1 which permits all 
proposed uses, so no zoning changes are necessary. Selzer stated it is the opinion of Simmons 
Olsen that the plan conforms to the city’s comprehensive plan. Westphal asked Glaubius why 
the plan was being brought to the Planning Commission if it meets the zoning requirements. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 4 / 93



Selzer answered and informed Westphal that all TIF applications must be approved by the 
Planning Commission. Weber asked Glaubius if he anything to add. Glaubius stated he did not. 
Weber asked the applicant, Dave Schaff, if he anything to add. Schaff stated the plan does a 
good job explaining the proposal, and he is looking to finish the plans for the property from the 
previous owner. Weber closed the public hearing at 6:10 PM. Conclusion, a motion was made by 
Zitterkopf, seconded by Aguallo to make a positive recommendation to approve the resolution 
drafted by Simmons Olsen. “Yeas”:  Westphal, Huber, Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber, Aguallo, 
Estrada, Gompert “Abstained”: None, “Absent”:  Chadwick, Redfern (alternate).   

9 Chairman Weber introduce Item 6.C. regarding a zoning text amendment to Municipal Code 25-
2-40. Weber opened the public hearing at 6:12 PM. Weber asked Glaubius to provide a staff 
report. Glaubius stated that staff is reviewing the zoning code to see where updates are needed. 
Glaubius stated that the current definition of “family” as per 25-2-40 is specific and exclusionary. 
Glaubius stated the proposed definition is based off the definitions used by the City of Omaha, 
City of Norfolk, and City of Kearney, and the proposed definition has been deemed sufficient by 
City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt. Weber inquired if the Planning Commission makes a positive 
recommendation to City Council that the proposed definition would replace the existing 
definition. Glaubius stated that it would after the ordinance has been passed. Weber closed the 
public hearing at 6:14 PM. Conclusion, a motion was made by Estrada, seconded by Westphal to 
make a positive recommendation to the City Council for the adoption the proposed definition 
under 25-2-40 “Family”. “Yeas”:  Westphal, Huber, Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber, Aguallo, 
Estrada, Gompert “Abstained”: None, “Absent”:  Chadwick, Redfern (alternate).   

10 Chairman Weber asked if there was any further business, with there being none, he declared 
the meeting adjourned at 6:15 PM with the members to signify by saying Aye.  Westphal, Huber, 
Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber, Aguallo, Estrada, Gompert all signified by saying aye. 

 
 
 
_______________________. 
Chairman Dana Weber 
 
 
______________________- 
Zachary Glaubius, Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 5 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item New Bus1

Tax Increment Financing - 26 Group Fuel Station and 
Convenience Store - West Project.
Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a Redevelopment 
Plan submitted by 26 Group, LLC for the 26 Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West Project. 
The area to be redeveloped under the Redevelopment Plan is described as Lots 11, 12, and 13, Hight's 
Addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, commonly known as 823, 827, 831, 
and 837, W. 27th Street, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.

Review and take action on a Resolution recommending approval of the Redevelopment Plan for the 26 
Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West Project.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 6 / 93



 Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C., L.L.O. 
 Attorneys at Law 
 

Rick L. Ediger 
Steven W. Olsen 
Kent A. Hadenfeldt 
John L. Selzer 
Adam A. Hoesing 
Elizabeth A. Stobel 
Megan A. Dockery 
Amy N. Leininger* 
*Also Licensed in Wyoming 
 
 
 

 
 

1502 Second Avenue 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361-3174 

(308) 632-3811 
Fax (308) 635-0907 

 
Website: www. simmonsolsen.com 

E-mail: jlselzer@simmonsolsen.com  

Howard P. Olsen, Jr., Of Counsel 
John A. Selzer, Of Counsel 

Steven C. Smith, Of Counsel 
 

Robert G. Simmons, Jr. (1918-1998) 
 

ALLIANCE OFFICE 
129 East 5th Street 
Alliance, NE 69301 

(308) 761-047 
 

Please Direct All  
Correspondence 

 To Scottsbluff Office 
  

To: City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission 
From: John L. Selzer, Deputy City Attorney 
Date: October 6, 2021 
Re: 26 Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West Redevelopment Plan 

 
Introduction:  At your October 11, 2021 meeting you will conduct a public hearing regarding the 
Redevelopment Plan for the 26 Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West project (the “Plan” and the 
“Project”).  The Plan is currently a preliminary plan and there may be updates to the Plan.  However, there are 
no updates expected which would change the issues addressed in this memo.  The proposed Project is in an area 
that has been designated as blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.  After the public hearing, 
you will make a recommendation regarding the Plan and Project to the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment 
Authority (“CRA”) and City Council. 
 
Standard of Review:  The Planning Commission is tasked with reviewing and recommending whether the 
Project and Plan conform to the general plan for development of the City as a whole.  Thus, you must analyze 
whether the Project and Plan conform to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive Plan”). 

 
Issues Relevant to Your Review:  The Project Site is described as Lots 11, 12, and 13, Hight’s Addition to the 
City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska commonly known as 823, 827, 831, and 837, W. 27th Street, 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska. 
 
According to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan, the Project Site is in the Northwest District and in a 
Northwest Commercial Neighborhood.  Principles for sustainable development for the Northwest District 
include encouraging new development to be contiguous with existing development, building successful nodes 
at major intersections of 27th Street through aesthetics, building design, and encouraging commercial and mixed 
uses, and directing higher intensity uses toward arterials, with highest intensities at intersections of arterials and 
collectors.  The Northwest Commercial Neighborhoods contemplate heavier daytime use, 24 hour retail, fast-
food, or traveler activity, multi-modal accommodations integrated on 27th Street and included on Avenue I, and 
C-2 as the appropriate zone.  The Redeveloper’s development of the Project Site is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 
The Project Site is zoned as C-2 (Neighborhood and Retail Commercial) which includes convenience stores with 
dispensing gasoline and restaurants as principal permitted uses.  Thus, no zoning changes are necessary.   
 
Conclusion:  If at the conclusion of the public hearing, the Planning Commission feels that the proposed Project 
and Plan conform to the Comprehensive Plan, it may recommend approval of the Plan and Project to the CRA 
and City Council.  A proposed resolution has been provided.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 7 / 93

mailto:solsen@simmonsolsen.com


Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 8 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 9 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 10 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 11 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 12 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 13 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 14 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 15 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 16 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 17 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 18 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 19 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 20 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 21 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 22 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 23 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 24 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 25 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 26 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 27 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 28 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 29 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 30 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 31 / 93



RESOLUTION _______ 

 

  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 
 
Recitals: 

 

a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq., a 

redevelopment plan titled 26 Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West by 26 Group, LLC (the 

“Redevelopment Plan”) has been submitted to the Planning Commission. 

 

b. The Planning Commission has reviewed the Redevelopment Plan as to its conformity 

with the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive Plan”). 

  

Resolved: 

 

 1. The Planning Commission finds that Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 

Comprehensive Plan and recommends approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the Scottsbluff Community 

Redevelopment Authority and City Council. 

 

 2. All prior resolutions of the Commission in conflict with the terms and provisions of this 

Resolution are repealed to the extent of such conflicts. 
 

 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 

PASSED and APPROVED on October  ___, 2021 
. 

 

 PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

 OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 

 

 

ATTEST: By:  ___________________________________ 

  Chair 

 

 

By:  ___________________________________ 

 Recording Secretary 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 32 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item New Bus2

Tax Increment Financing - BDS3C, LLC
Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a Redevelopment 
Plan submitted by BDS3C, LLC for the Flyover Brewing Company Expansion Project. The area to be 
redeveloped under the Redevelopment Plan is described as Lot 22, Main Street Addition to the City of 
Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, commonly known as 1820 Broadway, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.

Review and take action on a Resolution recommending approval of the Redevelopment Plan for the 
Flyover Brewing Company Expansion Project.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 33 / 93



 Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C., L.L.O. 
 Attorneys at Law 
 

Rick L. Ediger 
Steven W. Olsen 
Kent A. Hadenfeldt 
John L. Selzer 
Adam A. Hoesing 
Elizabeth A. Stobel 
Megan A. Dockery 
Amy N. Leininger* 
*Also Licensed in Wyoming 
 
 
 

 
 

1502 Second Avenue 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361-3174 

(308) 632-3811 
Fax (308) 635-0907 

 
Website: www. simmonsolsen.com 

E-mail: jlselzer@simmonsolsen.com  

Howard P. Olsen, Jr., Of Counsel 
John A. Selzer, Of Counsel 

Steven C. Smith, Of Counsel 
 

Robert G. Simmons, Jr. (1918-1998) 
 

ALLIANCE OFFICE 
129 East 5th Street 
Alliance, NE 69301 

(308) 761-047 
 

Please Direct All  
Correspondence 

 To Scottsbluff Office 
  

To: City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission 
From: John L. Selzer, Deputy City Attorney 
Date: October 5, 2021 
Re: Flyover Brewing Company Expansion Redevelopment Plan 

 
Introduction:  At your October 11, 2021 meeting you will conduct a public hearing regarding the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Flyover Brewing Company Expansion Project (the “Plan” and the “Project”).  
The Plan is currently a preliminary plan and there may be updates to the Plan.  However, there are no 
updates expected which would change the issues addressed in this memo.  The proposed Project is in an 
area that has been designated as blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.  After the public 
hearing, you will make a recommendation regarding the Plan and Project to the Scottsbluff Community 
Redevelopment Authority (“CRA”) and City Council. 
 
Standard of Review:  The Planning Commission is tasked with reviewing and recommending whether 
the Project and Plan conform to the general plan for development of the City as a whole.  Thus, you must 
analyze whether the Project and Plan conform to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the 
“Comprehensive Plan”). 

 
Issues Relevant to Your Review:  The Project Site is described as Lot 22, Main Street Addition to the 
City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska (Scotts Bluff County Parcel ID No. 010132600), 
commonly known as 1820 Broadway, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.   
 
According to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan, the Project Site is in the Downtown District and in 
the Central Business District Neighborhood.  A theme for the Downtown District is to grow as a regional 
leader of commerce and economic activity.  The Redeveloper’s expansion of its current popular restaurant 
and brewery will enhance the downtown area.  The Central Business District Neighborhood contemplates 
active daytime, evening, and nighttime activities and C-1 as the appropriate zone.  The Redeveloper’s 
development of the Project Site is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.   
 
The Project Site is zoned as C-1 (Central Business District) which includes restaurants, bars, taverns, and 
brew pubs as principal permitted uses.  A micro-brewery is a special permitted use.  Thus, no zoning 
changes are necessary.   

 
Conclusion:  If at the conclusion of the public hearing, the Planning Commission feels that the proposed 
Project and Plan conform to the Comprehensive Plan, it may recommend approval of the Plan and Project 
to the CRA and City Council.  A proposed resolution has been provided.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 34 / 93

mailto:solsen@simmonsolsen.com


Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 35 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 36 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 37 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 38 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 39 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 40 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 41 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 42 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 43 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 44 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 45 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 46 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 47 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 48 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 49 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 50 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 51 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 52 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 53 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 54 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 55 / 93



RESOLUTION _______ 
 
  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 
 
Recitals: 
 

a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq., a 
redevelopment plan titled Flyover Brewing Company Expansion by BDS3C, LLC (the “Redevelopment 
Plan”) has been submitted to the Planning Commission. 
 

b. The Planning Commission has reviewed the Redevelopment Plan as to its conformity with 
the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive Plan”). 
  
Resolved: 
 
 1. The Planning Commission finds that Redevelopment Plan conforms to the Comprehensive 
Plan and recommends approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment 
Authority and City Council. 
 
 2. All prior resolutions of the Commission in conflict with the terms and provisions of this 
Resolution are repealed to the extent of such conflicts. 
 
 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 

PASSED and APPROVED on October  ___, 2021 
. 
 
 PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY 
 OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
 
 
ATTEST: By:  ___________________________________ 
  Chair 
 
 
By:  ___________________________________ 
 Recording Secretary 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 56 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Pub Hear1

Preliminary Plat
Preliminary Plat of Lots 1 and 2, Block 3, West Nebraska Express Subdivision, situated in Part of the 
Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 24, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 
6th P.M.,Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 57 / 93



City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission    

Development Services Staff Report – Zachary Glaubius 

Prepared on: September 27, 2021 For Hearing of: October 11, 2021 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
A. Applicant: 21st Century Land, LLC 

619 E. South Beltline Highway 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 
B. Property 

Owner:  Same as Applicant 
 

C. Proposal: Request to replat Block 3, West Nebraska Express Subdivision, into two separate lots 
and add utility easement and access easement 

 
D. Legal Description: Block 3, West Nebraska Express (to be replatted as Lots 1 and 2, Block 3, 

West Nebraska Express Subdivision 
 

E. Location: 615 & 619 South Beltline Highway 
 

F. Existing Zoning & Land Use: C-3 Heavy Commercial. Two buildings are located at this site. The 
buildings are used as offices and a fitness gym.  

 
G. Size of Site: Approximately 4.63 Acres | Proposed Lot 1: 58,720 sq. ft. | Proposed Lot 2: 143,522 

sq. ft.  
 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
A. General Neighborhood/Area Land Uses and Zoning: 

Direction From 
Subject Site 

Future Land Use 
Designation 

Current Zoning 
Designation 

Surrounding 
Development 

North Commercial C-3 Heavy 
Commercial 

BNSF Railroad 

East Commercial C-3 Heavy 
Commercial 

Commercial Storage 
and Contractor’s 
Shop 

South Commercial M-1 Light 
Manufacturing and 
Industrial 

Self-Storage Facility, 
Vehicle Sales & 
Repair  

West Commercial C-3 Heavy 
Commercial 

Office Building, 
Trucking Company 

 
B. Relevant Case History 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 58 / 93



1. The Blighted and Substandard Designation for this site was approved by City Council in 
1994. 

2. Block 3, West Nebraska Express Subdivision was platted October 10, 1994. 
 

III. ANALYSIS 
A. Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan currently shows the 

site as Automobile Commercial (Commercial)  
B. Traffic & Access:  

1. Current access to Block 3 is frontage along S. Beltline Highway.  
2. The accesses above will remain for the proposed Lot 1. 
3. The proposed Lot 2 will also be accessible via a 15’ wide access easement is proposed 

for access from Block 2. Both Block 2 and Lot 2, Block 3 will remain owned by the same 
owner.  

C.  Utilities: 
1. The current lot has access to water, and sewer.  
2. Proposed Lot 1 will have access to water and sewer. 
3. Proposed Lot 2 will have access to water and sewer. 

 
IV. STAFF COMMENTS 

A. The proposed Lot 2 does not follow 21-1-24 as due to the diagonal property line in the 
northwest corner. Applicant has stated the reasoning for the unique property line is for access. 
The access easement is to justify the non-perpendicular lot line.    

B. As this is a new subdivision, sidewalks are required per Code 21-1-36. 
C. A 14’ wide utility easement will be located between the two buildings.  

 
V. FINDINGS OF FACT 

A. Findings of Fact to Recommend Its Approval May Include: 
1. The Comprehensive Plan identifies the area as commercial and the lots will remain C-3. 
2. The 15’ wide access easement will provide access from Lot 2 to Block 2.  
3. No minimum lot size requirement for C-3 Zone.  

 
B. Findings of Fact to Not Recommend Approval May Include:  

1.  Lot 2 does not meet 21-123 regarding inside lot lines being perpendicular to a straight 
street line.  
 

VI. STAFF RECCOMENDATION 
A. Staff recommends Planning Commission recommend approval of the Final Plat of Lots 1 and 2, 

Block 3, West Nebraska Express Subdivision.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 59 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 60 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 61 / 93



3875.51

3875.59

3876.63

3876.76
3876.78

3877.18

3876.77

3874.80
3876.80

3876.79

3874.83
3874.71

3876.76
3876.76

3874.84
3874.80

3874.70

3876.76

3876.77
3876.80

3874.88

3876.94

3876.61

3874.98
3876.78

3876.80
3876.64

3876.25

3874.99

3876.27
3876.59
3876.23
3876.28

3876.23
3876.32

3876.80
3876.24
3876.22

3876.25
3876.84

3876.37

3876.42

3876.61

3876.36
3876.30

3876.28

3875.84

3875.88

3875.89

3875.88

3874.98
3876.82

3876.82

3876.16

3876.14

3876.57

3874.743874.60

3874.05

3874.53

3874.443873.80

3873.68

3874.44

3874.36

3873.66

3876.52

3873.76

3874.08

3873.66
3873.81

3874.45

3874.58

3874.70
3874.67

3873.75
3873.55

3873.57

3874.37

3874.84

3874.72

3875.66

3876.24

3876.45

3873.45

3873.17

3873.20

3873.74

3873.69

3873.43

3873.58

3873.50
3873.96

3873.72
3873.52

3873.55

3873.74

3873.98
3873.59

3873.68
3873.64

3873.57

3874.03

3874.13

3874.06

3874.48

3874.55 3874.53

3875.083875.09

3875.61 3875.63

3875.823875.87

3875.85

3876.143876.45

3876.09

3876.373876.67

3876.27

3876.37

3876.74

3876.40

3876.75

3875.41

3875.78 3875.88
3875.85

3875.33

3874.31

3874.37

3875.04
3874.75

3874.14

3874.373874.39

3874.28

3873.91

3873.70

3873.59

3873.52

3873.77

3873.33

3873.40

3873.69

3873.30

3873.45

3873.28
3873.19

3873.16
3871.37

3873.41

3873.34

3873.46

3873.52

3873.36

3873.84

3873.50

3873.63

3873.48

3874.10

3879.79

3880.89

3880.16

3881.21

3881.55

3880.44

3880.83

3881.86

3882.14

3881.06

3881.43

3882.41

3881.96

3883.02

3882.30

3874.03

3875.06

3876.36

3876.38

3876.34

3876.30

3875.68

3875.35

3874.88

3874.63

3875.96

3875.84

3875.81

3875.84

3875.76

3875.88

3875.93 3875.60 3875.19
3874.55

3875.81

3876.36

3876.86

3876.61
3876.313875.75

3876.30
3876.79

3876.00

3876.30
3876.70

3875.84

3872.75

3875.21

3875.23

3875.25

3874.44

3873.843874.493875.083875.30

3875.21

3875.663875.343875.06

3874.75

3874.28

3874.32

3874.16

3873.87

3873.80

3873.70

3873.59

3873.52

3873.67

3873.18
3872.92

3873.81

3873.95

3874.37

3873.71

3873.94

3873.67
3873.83

3874.19

3873.70

3874.08

3874.61

3874.73

3874.72

3874.62

3874.33

3874.27

3876.85

3874.58

3876.10

3876.53
3874.76
3876.39

3876.41

3874.80

3876.66
3876.81

3876.79

3876.43

3876.21
3876.14

3876.50

3876.23

3875.35

3875.60

3875.31

3875.123875.97

3875.98

3875.06

3874.96

3875.14

3874.89

3874.86

3876.73
3874.90

3874.71

3876.59
3876.80

3874.62

N
01

°4
5'

53
"E

55
8.

54
' M

     Curve 2 Data Measured

Central Angle = 4°20'06"
Radius = 3014.63'

Chord Bearing = S60°37'48"E
Chord Length = 228.04'

Arc Length = 228.09'

S62°47'51"E

209.29'

S0
1°

44
'4

0"
W

48
3.

48
' M

N69°24'29"W

185.62' M

CURVE 1 DATA Measured

Central Angle = 6°01'23"
Radius = 2156.01'

Chord Bearing = N72°25'10"W
Chord Length = 226.54'
Arc Length = 226.64'

S62°06'19"W47.14' N88°14'07"W
112.49'

N
01

°5
1'

30
"E

40
7.

90
'

14
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

3/4" Rebar

5/8" Rebar

5/8" Rebar

AC
AC

Drain
Spout

Roof
Drain

14'U.E.

14'U.E.

21
4.

64
'

34
3.

91
'

Pl
an

te
r A

re
a

H
an

di
ca

p 
Ra

m
p

H
an

di
ca

p 
Ra

m
p

Con
cr

ete

Re
tai

nin
g 

W
all

 S
ig

n 
Ba

se

 S
ig

n 
B

as
e

D
riv

ew
ay

D
riv

ew
ay

Sidewalk

Si
de

w
al

k

AC
AC

Pl
an

te
r A

re
a

Pl
an

te
r A

re
a

LOT 1, BLOCK 3, WEST
NEBRASKA EXPRESS

SUBDIVISION

LOT 2, BLOCK 3, WEST
NEBRASKA EXPRESS

SUBDIVISION
Area = 143,522 Sq.Ft.

3.29 Acres±

Area = 58,720 Sq.Ft.
1.34 Acres±

B

U

R

L

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

-

 

N

O

R

T

H

E

R

N

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

R

O

W

S

O

U

T

H

 
B

E

L

T

L

I
N

E

 
H

I
G

H

W

A

Y

1

1

0

.
0

0

'
 
R

O

W

48
9.

86
' R

185.35' R

Planter

Planter

Planter

20' U.E.

20' U.E.Arc = 158.14'

Arc = 68.50'

211.95' M

Planter Area Sidewalk

55
8.

49
' R

 BLOCK 4,
WEST NEBRASKA

EXPRESS
SUBDIVISION

 BLOCK 1,
WEST NEBRASKA

EXPRESS SUBDIVISION

 BLOCK 2,
WEST NEBRASKA

EXPRESS
SUBDIVISION

FLOOD ZONE B
FLOOD ZONE A-5

CURVE 1 DATA Record

Central Angle = 6°03"00"
Radius = 1484.35

Chord Length = 226.42'
Arc Length = 226.64'

3875

3875

3875

3880

3876

3876

3876

3877

3878

3879

3881

38
74

3874

Curve 1Arc = 158.14'

C

L

 

M

A

I

N

 

T

R

A

C

K

C

L

 

S

P

U

R

 

T

R

A

C

K

Curve 2
Arc = 228.09'

Curve 2 Data Record

Central Angle = 6°30'10"
Radius = 2010.42'

Chord Length = 228.05'
Arc Length = 228.17'

0.
99

'

S62°47'51"E

209.29' R
211.95' M

Curve 2
Arc = 228.09'

5/8" Rebar

Detail 2

See Detail 2

Used existing
fence post as

property corner

0.73'

0.76'

See
Detail 1

Detail 1

Water

Manhole

Water

Manhole

Sanitary

Sewer

Manhole

Sanitary

Sewer

Manhole

Building Use -
Suite C 247 Fitness
Area = 8,145 Sq.Ft.

Building Use -
Suite B -

Integrated Life Choices
Area = 7,743 Sq.Ft.

Building Use -
Suite A -  Dynasty Restorations

Area = 2,099 Sq.Ft.

Proposed Sidewalk - See Note 4

Proposed Sidewalk - See Note 4

22 parking
spaces

11 parking
spaces

3 parking
spaces

1 HC

6 
Pa

rk
in

g
Sp

ac
es

3 parking
spaces

HCHCHC

6 
pa

rk
in

g
sp

ac
es

1 parking
space

Proposed Sidewalk
- See Note 4

10
.8

'

20.8'

Stall Typ.

20
 P

ar
ki

ng
 S

pa
ce

s
18.0'

9.25'Stall Typ.

13.2'
7.5'Stall Typ.

10.2'

26
.9

'

10.1' 18.0'

10
.1

'

10.2'

H
C

H
C

25.87'
22.92'

37.18'

14.5'

Building Use -
21st Century Water

Technologies
Area = 7,743 Sq.Ft.

Gate

15' Access

Easement

15'

17 Parking Spaces

20 Parking Spaces

6 Parking Spaces

16 Parking Spaces

15
 p

ar
ki

ng
sp

ac
es

36.10'

17
.2

6'

15.21'
S37°20'59"E

N62°06'19"E

PROJECT SITE

9T
H

 A
VE

N
U

E

5T
H

 A
VE

N
U

E

SOUTH BELTLINE HIGHWAY

BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAD

                                                         LEGAL DESCRIPTION

      LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 3, WEST NEBRASKA EXPRESS SUBDIVISION, a Replat of Block 3, West Nebraska
Express Subdivision SITUATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 3,
WEST NEBRASKA EXPRESS SUBDIVISION,

a Replat of Block 3,
West Nebraska Express Subdivision

VICINITY MAP

SITUATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST

OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

21ST CENTURY 

SECTION 25, T22N-R55W

LOTS 1&2, BLOCK 3,

REPLAT OF BLOCK 3, 

IN SW1/4 OF NW1/4

J
U

L
Y

 2
7

,
 2

0
2

1

g
s

-t
d

D
.
P

.
S

.

R
M

2
1

0
2

0
3

-0
0

EXPRESS SUBDIVISION

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR, OR AS NOTED

M MEASURED
R RECORD

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING 5/8" REBAR, OR AS NOTED

NOTE: All easements, restrictions and
other documents that may affect these
platted lots, that are of record or not of
record, may not be shown on this plat.

                                                                            GENERAL NOTES

1.  Underground utilities shown are based on locates from the Nebraska One Call System, previous surveys
and information from city maps, and may or may not represent the true location of shown utility, or the
presence of all buried existing utilities.

2.  Flood Plain Information:  This property is located in Flood Plain Zones A-5 and Zone B,
as shown on FIRM Map, Community Panel No.  310206-0010-C, effective date June 15, 1979,

 - Zone A-5 refers to areas of 100-year flood, base flood elevations and flood hazard
factors determined

-  Zone B Areas between limits of the 100-year flood and 500 -year flood; or certain areas subject to 100-year
flooding with average depths less than one (1) foot or where the contributing drainage area is less than one
square mile; or areas protected by levees from the base flood. (Medium shading)

3.   Zoning Information:  This property is zoned C-3 (Heavy Commercial) in the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska.
The Building Setback requirements as per zoning designation
is as follows:

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONE C-3 (HEAVY COMMERCIAL)
Front yard setback - None
Side street setback - 12.5 feet
Rear yard setback - None
Side yard setback - None

The maximum height of building allowed - 35 feet
(source: Scottsbluff Municipal Code Section 25-3-15)

Scale in Feet

0 30 60

POWER POLE

EXISTING MANHOLE, AS NOTED

PROPERTY LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE
WATER LINE
GAS LINE

CURB STOP

 LEGEND 

LIGHT POLE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UTILITY EASEMENT

ELECTRICAL BOX

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
GUY WIRE

GAS METER
MAIL BOX

1' CONTOUR LINE WITH ELEVATION3875
SPOT ELEVATION3874.31

WEST NEBRASKA 

CLEANOUT
VALVE
WELL
STORM INLET

AC

BOLLARD
AIR CONDITIONING UNIT
FENCE POST

PROPERTIES, LLC

LAND SURVEYORS

PH: 308-635-1926    FAX: 308-635-7807    INTERNET: WWW.MCSCHAFF.COM

ENGINEERS

M. C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC.

818 SOUTH BELTLINE HIGHWAY EAST

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA  69361

PLANNERS DESIGNERS

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 T

E
A

M
:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 M

G
R

:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 D

A
T

E
:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

P
-1

D
A

T
ES

H
E

E
T

 1
 O

F
 1

PROJECT:

S
E

A
L

CLIENT:

4.  A 5 foot sidewalk will need to be constructed along the north side of South Beltline Highway in accordance with
City and ADA requirements.

5.  Parking Requirements - as per City Ordinance 25-5-1,

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 62 / 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
cs

AutoCAD SHX Text
cs

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
cs

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP



N
01

°4
5'

53
"E

55
8.

54
' M

Curve 2 Data Measured

Central Angle = 4°20'06"
Radius = 3014.63'

Chord Bearing = S60°37'48"E
Chord Length = 228.04'
Arc Length = 228.09'

S62°47'51"E

209.29' R

S0
1°

44
'4

0"
W

48
3.

48
' M

N69°24'29"W

185.62' M

CURVE 1 DATA Measured

Central Angle = 6°01'23"
Radius = 2156.01'

Chord Bearing = N72°25'10"W
Chord Length = 226.54'
Arc Length = 226.64'

S62°06'19"W
47.14'

N88°14'07"W
112.49'

N
01

°5
1'

30
"E

40
7.

90
'

14
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

3/4" Rebar

14
' U

.E
.

14
'U

.E
.

21
4.

64
'

34
3.

91
'

LOT 1, BLOCK 3, WEST
NEBRASKA EXPRESS

SUBDIVISION

LOT 2, BLOCK 3, WEST
NEBRASKA EXPRESS

SUBDIVISION
Area = 143,522 Sq.Ft.

3.29 Acres±Area = 58,720 Sq.Ft.
1.34 Acres±

B

U

R

L

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

-

 

N

O

R

T

H

E

R

N

 

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

R

O

W

S

O

U

T

H

 
B

E

L

T

L

I
N

E

 
H

I
G

H

W

A

Y

1

1

0

.
0

0

'
 
R

O

W

48
9.

86
' R

185.35' R

20' U.E.

20' U.E.

Arc = 158.14'

Arc = 68.50'

211.95' M

55
8.

49
' R

 BLOCK 4,
WEST NEBRASKA

EXPRESS
SUBDIVISION

 BLOCK 1,
WEST NEBRASKA

EXPRESS
SUBDIVISION

 BLOCK 2,
WEST NEBRASKA

EXPRESS
SUBDIVISION

CURVE 1 DATA Record

Central Angle = 6°03"00"
Radius = 1484.35

Chord Length = 226.42'
Arc Length = 226.64'

Curve 1Arc = 158.14'

C

L

 

M

A

I

N

 

T

R

A

C

K

C

L

 

S

P

U

R

 

T

R

A

C

K

Curve 2
Arc = 228.09'

Curve 2 Data Record

Central Angle = 6°30'10"
Radius = 2010.42'

Chord Length = 228.05'
Arc Length = 228.17'

0.
99

'

S62°47'51"E

209.29' R
211.95' M

Curve 2
Arc = 228.09'

5/8" Rebar

Detail

See Detail

Used existing
fence post as

property corner

15' Access
Easement

15'

15.21'
36.10'

17
.2

6'

S37°20'59"E
N62°06'19"E

120600

Scale in Feet

NOTE: All easements, restrictions and
other documents that may affect these
platted lots, that are of record or not of
record, may not be shown on this plat.

FINAL PLAT
LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 3,

WEST NEBRASKA EXPRESS SUBDIVISION,
a Replat of Block 3,

West Nebraska Express Subdivision
SITUATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST

OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

JOB# RM210203-00

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR,
 OR AS NOTED

M MEASURED
R RECORD

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

FENCE POST

 LEGEND 

U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING 5/8" REBAR,
 OR AS NOTED

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 63 / 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 64 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 65 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 66 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 67 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 68 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Pub Hear2

Final Plat
Final Plat of Lots 1 and 2, Block 3, West Nebraska Express Subdivision, situated in Part of the 
Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 24, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 
6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 69 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Pub Hear3

Preliminary Plat
Preliminary Plat of Block 1, BF Properties, situated in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 
of Section 20, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff, County, Nebraska.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 70 / 93



City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission    

Development Services Staff Report – Zachary Glaubius 

Prepared on: September 27, 2021 For Hearing of: October 11, 2021 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
A. Applicant: Bryan Frank (Frank Properties, LLC) 

PO Box 2395 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 
B. Property 

Owner:  Same as Applicant 
 

C. Proposal: Request to plat Block 1, BF Properties and extension of utility easement. Request to 
rezone Block 1 from A-Agricultural to C-3 Heavy Commercial. 
 

D. Legal Description: Block 1, BF Properties situated in the southeast quarter of the southeast 
quarter of Section 20, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska.  

 
E. Location: 240474 Highland Road 

 
F. Existing Zoning & Land Use: A-Agricultural. GGO - Gateway Green Overlay Zone. Currently used 

to service farm equipment.  

 
G. Size of Site: 6 Acres 

 
II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

A. General Neighborhood/Area Land Uses and Zoning: 
Direction From 

Subject Site 
Future Land Use 

Designation 
Current Zoning 

Designation 
Surrounding 
Development 

North Residential A-Agricultural Farmland 
East Residential R-1B Rural 

Residential Estate  
Single Family 
Dwellings 

South Residential  R-1B Rural 
Residential Estate 

Single Family 
Dwellings, Machine 
Shed 

West Residential A-Agricultural Farmland 
 
B. Relevant Case History 

1. N.A. 
III. ANALYSIS 

A. Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan currently shows the 
site as Residential  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 71 / 93



B. Traffic & Access:  
1. Current access the unplatted land is frontage along Highland Road (33’ right-of-way) 
2. The accesses above will remain for the proposed Block 1.  
3. A 50’ Winter Creek Canal Ditch Easement runs along the eastern lot line.  

C.  Utilities: 
1. The current lot has access to water and sewer (SID 4-A)  
2. Proposed Block 1 will have access to water and sewer (SID 4-A) 

 
IV. STAFF COMMENTS 

A. As the subdivision is located outside of corporate limits in the extra-territorial jurisdiction, it is 
not required to be connected to city utilities.  

B. The proposed rezone to C-3 is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. However, staff 
requested the rezone to bring the existing use into compliance with the zoning code.  

C. The rezone will lead to consistency in the zoning of farm implements and farm equipment 
service facilities.  
 

V. FINDINGS OF FACT 
A. Findings of Fact to Recommend Its Approval May Include: 

1. The preliminary and final plat will not create any non-conforming yards or structures. 
2. The plat meets the minimum requirements of the code.   
3. The rezone of the proposed lot to C-3 Commercial will bring the existing non-

conforming use into conformance. 
B. Findings of Fact to Not Recommend Approval May Include:  

1.  The Comprehensive Plan identifies the area as residential, and the rezone will permit 
commercial land use.   
 

VI. STAFF RECCOMENDATION 
A. Staff recommends Planning Commission recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat, Final, 

Plat, and Rezone Application for Block 1, BF Properties.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 72 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 73 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 74 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 75 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 76 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 77 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 78 / 93



3868.01
3868.31

3868.10
3868.33

3867.90

3867.69

3867.62

3867.37

3867.36

3870.55

3870.53

3870.25

3870.43

3866.60

3867.60

3867.06

3868.03

3867.84

3869.95

3868.78

3868.31

3868.03

3867.87

3867.83

3867.60

3868.24

3868.10

3867.54

3867.50

3868.01

3867.75

3868.22

3869.31

3869.68

3870.10 3869.85

3868.16

3868.31

3867.52

3867.99

3867.75

3867.73

3867.43

3867.86

3868.05

3867.28

3867.52

3867.70

3867.81

3868.17

3869.39

3869.54

3869.90
3869.68

3867.72

3868.58

3867.93

3867.79

3867.68

3867.61

3867.54

3867.88

3867.56

3867.64

3867.33

3867.74

3867.79

3867.57

3869.36

3869.33

3869.82

3869.47

3868.42

3869.82
3868.92

3869.01
3870.53

3870.51

3870.59
3869.03

3868.94

3870.57

3870.57
3867.48

3867.56
3867.003866.90

3867.42

3869.79

3867.59

3867.23

3869.61
3869.85

3869.89
3869.43

3867.18

3867.74

3868.67

3869.54

3869.40

3868.26

3867.74

3867.43

3867.45

3867.93

3867.79

3867.46

3867.54

3867.40

3868.00

3868.45

3869.51

3870.08
3869.893870.50

3870.03

3870.16

3870.70

3870.17

3870.203870.66

3869.93
3868.92

3869.26

3869.60

3869.24
3868.21

3869.08

3868.64

3869.24

3870.00

3870.14

3868.97

3867.91

3867.71

3867.45

3867.58

3867.84

3867.55
3871.01

3872.51
3867.15

3867.33

3867.82
3867.31
3871.06

3871.15
3867.74

3867.84
3870.56

3870.88
3867.80

3867.92
3870.58
3870.97

3867.28
3871.01

3870.62
3868.29

3868.42
3871.34

3871.23
3867.35

3867.51

3871.04
3871.04
3868.42

3868.51
3871.26

3867.94
3871.31

3871.62
3868.40

3868.08

3871.41

3871.26
3867.44

3871.26

3871.50

3868.60

3869.19

3870.48

3870.42
3871.95

3871.31

3870.20

3870.29

3870.61

3870.99

3870.08
3870.70

3869.78 3870.88

3869.24
3869.25

3869.27

3869.08
3870.10

3871.11

3870.74

3871.38

3872.37

3870.60

3870.53
3870.40

3870.41

3870.91

3870.90

3870.68

3870.82

3868.22

3868.66

3869.31

33
.0

1'

33
.0

1'

2668.05'
N88°40'19"W

SOUTHWEST CORNER
Section 20, T22N-R54W
Aluminum Cap

SOUTH QUARTER CORNER
Section 20, T22N-R54W
Aluminum Cap

HIGHLAND ROAD
33.00' ROW

NORTH QUARTER CORNER
Section 20, T22N-R54W
Found 5/8" Rebar

54
27

.5
6'

S0
2°

56
'1

4"
W

Edge Crop

Co
nc

re
te

 S
la

b

(Assumed)

Spk
P.P.

Spk
P.P.

Spk
P.P.

Spk
Fence
Post

52.85

42.40

56
.0 39.1

46
.65

50.50

T-
H

dw
al

l

inside
Hdwall

Alum.Cap

Head
Wall

Head
Wall

Corner

2668.05

22.55

33.318
.2

5

Irrigation
Box

Beveled
corner at
ground
level

Inside
corner

Inside

Highland
Road

Aluminum
Cap in

0.28'

0.
13

'

See Detail

Detail

1" Rod

Area = 6.00 Acres± including Road ROW

N
02

°5
6'

14
"E

59
4.

00
'

S88°40'19"E
440.00'

59
4.

00
'

440.00'

LOT 1, HILLEREDGE ADDITION
OWNER: WILSON/CHRISTOPHER

WADE & MICHELLE
240510 HIGHLAND RD

SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361

38
70

38
70

38
70

38
70

38
70

38
68

38
68

3868

3868

3868
38

68

38
68

3868

38
69

38
69

3869

3869
3869

38
69

38
69 38

71

38
71

38
71

38
71

BLOCK 1, BF PROPERTIES

UNPLATTED LAND
OWNER: FRANK PROPERTIES LLC

PO BOX 2395
SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69363
ZONED A - AGRICULTURAL

ZONED R1-B

FF: 3870.70

FF: 3870.70

SHOP
FF: 3870.70

Sanitary Sewer Manhole
RIM 3868.33'
INV. IN=3863.91' (S)
INV. OUT=3863.66' (N)

Sanitary Sewer Manhole
RIM 3866.67'
INV. IN=3861.66' (S)
INV. OUT=3861.58' (NE)

Sanitary Sewer Manhole
RIM 3870.83'
INV. IN=3861.19' (SW)
INV. OUT=3861.11' (SE)

Sanitary Sewer Manhole
RIM 3868.76'
INV. IN=3860.02' (NW)
INV. OUT=3860.02' (E)

EDGE OF CURRENT CROP

Fire Hydrant
Top Nut
ELEV 3872.40

Valve Box
ELEV 3869.24

Fire Hydrant
Top Nut
ELEV 3872.95

Valve Box
ELEV 3869.26

UNPLATTED LAND
OWNER: FRANK PROPERTIES LLC

PO BOX 2395
SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69363
ZONED A - AGRICULTURAL

TR IN NW 29-22-54 (2.43)
OWNER: THP ENTERPRISES LLC

250733 HIGHLAND RD
SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361

LT 9, DEERE VALLEY SUB
OWNER: SCHARF/RYAN & NICOLE

240351 HIGHLAND RD
SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361

ZONED R1-BZONED R1-B

15' BSL

50.00' U.E.

50.00' U.E.

50 foot Winter Creek
Canal Ditch easement

as described in
Book A, Page 318

Sanitary and
Improvement District

Number 4-A, as
described in Misc.
Book 95, Page 240

Extension of Sanitary
and Improvement

District Number 4-A

20.00'
U.E.

20.00'
U.E.

HIGHLAND ROAD
33.00' ROW

Irrigation
Headwall

D
riv

ew
ay

NORTH - SOUTH
CENTERLINE OF

SECTION 20

Loading Dock

TOTAL AREA                            6.00 ACRES±
ROW & EASEMENT AREA      - 1.00 ACRES±
NET AREA                           =  5.00 ACRES±

N
02

°5
6'

14
"E

34
7.

93
'

50 foot Winter Creek
Canal Ditch easement

as described in
Book A, Page 318

N
01

°2
8'

22
"E

29
0.

64
'

N46
°31

'31
"E

81
.11

'

S0
1°

28
'2

2"
W

12
9.

84
'

48.51'

End of SID no. 4-A
Begin Private Sewer Lines

ZONE C3 - HEAVY COMMERCIAL

5'
 B

SL

50' BSL

BUILDING

BUILDING

OFFICE
2,373 SQ.FT.

4,590 SQ.FT.

STORAGE

5,000 SQ.FT.

8,050 SQ.FT.

3 Parking Spaces

1 Parking

Space

1 Van HC

1 Parking

Space

HIGHLAND ROAD

PROJECT
SITE

BRIDGE ROAD

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
 D

RI
VE

SHEET 1 OF 1

DATE

PRE-1

REVISION

SEAL

C
L

I
E

N
T

:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
:

GS-TD

DPS

SEPT 8, 2021

RM210066-00

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT DATE:

PROJECT MGR:

PROJECT TEAM:

T
H

E
 S

W
Q

 O
F

 S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 2

0
,

S
I
T

U
A

T
E

D
 I

N
 T

H
E

 S
E

Q
 O

F

B
L

O
C

K
 1

,
 B

F
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S

B
R

Y
A

N
 F

R
A

N
K

T
2

2
N

-R
5

4
W

 O
F

 6
T

H
 P

.
M

.
S

C
O

T
T

S
B

L
U

F
F

,
 N

E
B

R
A

S
K

A
  
6

9
3

6
1

8
1

8
 S

O
U

T
H

 B
E

L
T

L
I
N

E
 H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

 E
A

S
T

M
.
 C

.
 S

C
H

A
F

F
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 I

N
C

.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

R
S

P
H

:
 3

0
8

-6
3

5
-1

9
2

6
  
  

F
A

X
:
 3

0
8

-6
3

5
-7

8
0

7
  

  
I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

:
 W

W
W

.
M

C
S

C
H

A
F

F
.
C

O
M

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

P
L

A
N

N
E

R
S

L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S

PRELIMINARY PLAT

BLOCK 1, BF PROPERTIES

SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20,
TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 54 WEST

OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

   LEGAL DESCRIPTION

       A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP
22 NORTH, RANGE 54 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 20, THENCE WESTERLY ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF N88°40'19”W, A DISTANCE OF 440.00 FEET, THENCE
BEARING N02°56'14”E, ON A LINE BEING 440.00 FEET WEST OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH - SOUTH CENTERLINE OF
SECTION 20, A DISTANCE OF 594.00 FEET, THENCE BEARING S88°40'19”E, ON A LINE BEING 594.00 FEET NORTH OF AND
PARALLEL WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, A DISTANCE OF 440.00 FEET, TO THE
POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE NORTH - SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SECTION 20, SAID LINE ALSO BEING THE WEST LINE
OF LOT 1, HILLEREGE ADDITION, THENCE BEARING S02°56'14”W, ON SAID SECTION LINE AND WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1,  A
DISTANCE OF 594.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING AN AREA OF 6.00 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

AND SAID TRACT TO INCLUDE A DITCH EASEMENT FOR WINTERS CREEK CANAL AND SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT FOR THE
EXTENTION OF SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 4-A, AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING SURVEY PLAT.

S
C

O
T

T
S

 B
L

U
F

F
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 

N
E

B
R

A
S

K
A

VICINITY MAP

                                                                         GENERAL NOTES

1.  Underground utilities shown are based on locates from the Nebraska One Call System, previous surveys
and information from city maps, and may or may not represent the true location of shown utility, or the
presence of all buried existing utilities.

2.  Flood Plain Information:  This property is located in Flood Plain Zone X,
as shown on FIRM Map, Community Panel No.  310473-0175-A, effective date June 18, 1990,

 - Zone X refers to areas determined to be outside 500-year flood plain.

3.   Zoning Information:  This property is zoned C3 (HEAVY COMMERCIAL) in the City of Scottsbluff,
Nebraska.  The Building Setback requirements as per zoning designation is as follows:

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONE C3 HEAVY COMMERCIAL
Front yard setback - NONE - The required minimum R Zone setback applies if the frontage between

                   (2) streets separates an R Zone and a C Zone.  If all frontage between 2 streets is in a C Zone,
                   no front setback is required.

Rear yard setback - NONE - Accept for a lot abutting a lot in an R zone, in which case the
                   minimum rear yard setback is 15 feet.
            Interior Side yard setback - NONE - Accept for a lot whose side abuts the side of a lot in an R zone,
                   in which case the minimum interior side yard setback is 5 feet.

The maximum height of building allowed - 35 feet
(source: Scottsbluff Municipal Code Section 25-3-4 and 25-3-15)

4.  DEVELOPER - Brian Frank,
FRANK PROPERTIES 2 LLC
PO BOX 2395
SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69363

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR, OR AS NOTED

M MEASURED
R RECORD

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING 5/8" REBAR, OR AS NOTED

NOTE: All easements, restrictions and
other documents that may affect these
platted lots, that are of record or not of
record, may not be shown on this plat.

Scale in Feet

0 50 100
POWER POLE

EXISTING MANHOLE, AS NOTED

PROPERTY LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE
WATER LINE
GAS LINE

CURB STOP

 LEGEND 

LIGHT POLE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UTILITY EASEMENT

ELECTRICAL BOX

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
GUY WIRE

GAS METER
MAIL BOX

1' CONTOUR LINE WITH ELEVATION3868
SPOT ELEVATION3867.59

CLEANOUT
VALVE
WELL
STORM INLET
BOLLARD
FENCE POST

SANITARY SEWER LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

BSL BUILDING SETBACK LINE

5.  Parking Spaces - As per City requirement and ADA guidelines.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 79 / 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar

AutoCAD SHX Text
5427.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2694.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
2694.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
cs

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP



33
.0

1'

33
.0

1'

2668.05'
N88°40'19"W

SOUTHWEST CORNER
Section 20, T22N-R54W
Aluminum Cap

SOUTH QUARTER CORNER
Section 20, T22N-R54W
Aluminum Cap

HIGHLAND ROAD
33.00' ROW

NORTH QUARTER CORNER
Section 20, T22N-R54W
Found 5/8" Rebar

54
27

.5
6'

S0
2°

56
'1

4"
W

(Assumed)

Spk
P.P.

Spk
P.P.

Spk
P.P.

Spk
Fence
Post

52.85

42.40

56
.0 39.1

46
.65

50.50

T-
H

dw
al

l

inside
Hdwall

Alum.Cap

Head
Wall

Head
Wall

Corner

2668.05

22.55

33.318
.2

5

Irrigation
Box

Beveled
corner at
ground
level

Inside
corner

Inside

Highland
Road

Aluminum
Cap in

0.28'

0.
13

'

See
Detail

Detail

1" Rod

Area = 261,360 Sq.Ft. 6.00 Acres±

N
02

°5
6'

14
"E

59
4.

00
'

S88°40'19"E
440.00'

59
4.

00
'

440.00'

LOT 1,
HILLEREDGE

ADDITION

BLOCK 1, BF PROPERTIES

UNPLATTED LAND

UNPLATTED
LAND

TR IN NW 29-22-54 (2.43)
LT 9, DEERE VALLEY SUB

50.00' U.E.

Sanitary and Improvement
District Number 4-A, as

described in Misc. Book
95, Page 240

Extension of Sanitary
and Improvement

District Number 4-A 20'U.E.

20'U.E.

HIGHLAND ROAD
33.00' ROW

NORTH - SOUTH
CENTERLINE OF

SECTION 20

TOTAL AREA                            6.00 ACRES±
ROW & EASEMENT AREA      - 1.00 ACRES±
NET AREA                           =  5.00 ACRES±

N
02

°5
6'

14
"E

34
7.

93
'

50 foot Winter Creek
Canal Ditch easement

as described in
Book A, Page 318

N
01

°2
8'

22
"E

29
0.

64
'

N46
°31

'31
"E

81
.11

'

S0
1°

28
'2

2"
W

12
9.

84
'

48.51'

End of SID
no. 4-A

UNPLATTED LAND

50.00' U.E.50 foot Winter Creek
Canal Ditch easement

as described in
Book A, Page 318

LEGEND

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR, OR AS NOTED
M MEASURED
R RECORD

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

2001000

Scale in Feet

FINAL PLAT

BLOCK 1, BF PROPERTIES

EXISTING 5/8" REBAR, OR AS NOTED

BLOCK NUMBER1

EXISTING QUARTER SECTION CORNER, AS NOTED

EXISTING SECTION CORNER, AS NOTED

NOTE: All easements, restrictions and
other documents that may affect these
platted lots, that are of record or not of
record, may not be shown on this plat.

SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20,
TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 54 WEST

OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 80 / 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar

AutoCAD SHX Text
5427.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2694.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
2694.44'



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 81 / 93



A R-1B

A

KARUBOS RD

TO
W

N
SE

N
D

 D
R

COUNTY ROAD L / HIGHLAND RD

Proposed Changes

Parcel Boundaries

Zoning
A

AR

C-1

C-2

C-3

M-1

M-2

O&P

PBC

R-1

R-1A

R-1B

R-4

R-6

Street Centerlines
CLASS

Highway

Main Road

Residential/Rural

Planning Commission Zoning
OverviewAg to C-3 Rezone Block 1, BF Properties

Taylor Stephens
City of Scottsbluff GIS

Created on September 28, 2021
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 State Plane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

The City makes no representation or warranty
as to the accuracy, timeliness, or completeness,

and in particular, its accuracy in labeling or
displaying dimensions, contours, property

boundaries, or placement or location of any
map features thereon.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 82 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 83 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 84 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 85 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Pub Hear4

Final Plat
Final Plat of Block 1, BF Properties, situated in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 20, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 86 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Pub Hear5

Rezone
Rezone Request for Block 1, BF Properties, situated in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 
of Section 20, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 87 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Election1

Nomination of Chairman

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 88 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Election2

Nomination of Vice-Chairman

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 89 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Election3

Election of Chairman

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 90 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Election4

Election of Vice-Chairman

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 91 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Staff Rep1

(Informational Only)

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 92 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 11, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Meet1

Confirm next meeting date of November 8, 2021.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/11/2021 Page 93 / 93


